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2 messages

Suzanne Weisberg <sjw@sjwlegal.com> Mon, Apr 11, 2016 at 8:31 PM
To: r.may@maygroup.com

Dear Robert,

Thank you for installing the string line on you property today.  I have been
asked to represent the PHOA board with you in further communications about
your fence.

This is to let you know that you are not allowed to begin installation of the fence
on the northern part of your property until the board has had an opportunity to
view the string line, to confirm whether it is in compliance or out of compliance
with the October, 2015 board ruling.

Thank you,
Suzanne Weisberg

Suzanne Weisberg <sjw@sjwlegal.com> Mon, Apr 11, 2016 at 10:42 PM
To: Francine Kirkpatrick <DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Miriam Schulman <miriamschulman@hotmail.com>, David Schultz
<dschultz@polsinelli.com>, Diana Ungerleider <dianaunger3@gmail.com>, Roger Broderick
<Chaselaw@yahoo.com>, Howard Weisberg <hlweisberg0@gmail.com>

 

 

From: Robert May [mailto:r.may@rmaygroup.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 9:37 PM
To: Suzanne Weisberg
Subject: Re: String line

Hello Suzanne,

Thank you for your note.  What I will make clear to you and everyone else on the PHOA Board is that this issue
was discussed and reviewed in great detail in October resulting in a fence line height being defined and
approved.  I attach the final height approved by the Board.  Based on that I have every intention of complying with
the agreed upon height.  You can do whatever you want to confirm the height, but I have no intention of discussing
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heights with you or Francine or anyone else.  An agreement is an agreement.  So you can play games with
Francine but I have no intention of doing so.  I will be proceeding with the installation of my fence at the height
approved by the PHOA Board in October.

Best regards,

Robert

[Quoted text hidden]
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